## Regular Meeting Minutes June 11, 2024

In attendance: Dan Lilla, Chairman; David Kujak, Supervisor; Joseph Wener, Supervisor; Kara Wener, Clerk; Becky Tiedje, Treasurer; Rick Kujak, Jessie Bawek, Judy Anderson, Charles Kulas, and Ken Frahm, Jr

Meeting called to order at 6:30. Chairman Lilla asked if public notice requirements were met for the meeting; Clerk Wener affirmed public notice requirements were met.

Supervisor Kujak made a motion to approve the prior month regular meeting minutes. Seconded by Supervisor Wener. Verbal vote, motion carried.

**Public Comments:** Judy Anderson asked if there was anything the town could do to lower the water table as many neighbors are experiencing water in their basements. Chairman Lilla noted it's a common issue throughout Trempealeau County with farmlands and other spaces seeing water in areas typically dry.

**Road Maintenance:** Chairman Lilla noted the mower tractor is being repaired as an alternator had to be returned as it was faulty. Scott's Construction will be reviewing a few roads to offer pricing on seal coating; specifically, sections of Schmickle Valley and PC Ridge Road. Trempealeau County estimated \$150/mile to spray large brush. Lilla will be in contact with 4 Control to reaffirm their estimate, timing, herbicide. Kujak noted Dodge Hill Road has some ground that should be relocated as water is moving around it and creating issues.

**Fire Department By-laws and General Update:** Ken Frahm noted high call volume. Frahm stated the main pumper has been fixed and fire is covering the \$2200 charge. Air tank filler has been wired and needs to be plumbed. Jessie Bawek asked about the maintenance of effort worksheet. Clerk Wener noted, the Arcadia Ambulance Service completed the EMS filing, Dodge Fire completed the fire filing and Clerk Wener has submitted the town filing to the state.

**Garbage and Recycling Attendant:** Reviewed application from Bronson Jereczek. Supervisor Kujak made motion to hire Bronson Jereczek as the garbage and recycling attendant. Seconded by Supervisor Wener. Verbal vote, motion carried.

**Appointment of Sanitary District Board Member:** An additional Sanitary District commissioner needs to be appointed. Charles Kulas noted the district would bring forth a slate of candidates at the August town meeting. Chairman Lilla suggested the district notify all district members in the next billing statement.

**Hearing to Review Liquor and Beer Licenses:** License paperwork was reviewed and discussed. Supervisor Wener made motion to accept and approve the Class B combination liquor and beer licenses for: David Harris, Judith Anderson, Stockyard's Bar and Grill LLC, Lince's Inc., and Dodge Sportsmen's Club and a Class B beer license for CSR, LLC. Seconded by Supervisor Kujak. Verbal vote. Motion carried.

ATV/UTV Ordinance: The county-wide ordinance is still being altered and reviewed by municipalities.

**Review of Orders:** Orders were reviewed in the meeting. Supervisor Kujak made a motion to approve orders for payment. Seconded by Supervisor Wener Verbal vote. Motion carried.

**Upcoming Meetings:** The next meeting was set for July 9 at 6:30.

**Closed Session for a Personnel Matter:** Supervisor Wener made motion to enter into closed session to discuss a personnel issue. Seconded by Supervisor Kujak. Verbal vote. Board moved into closed session. Board returned from closed session.

**Adjournment:** Chairman Lilla made motion to adjourn. Seconded by Supervisor Kujak. Verbal vote. Motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 7:51 pm.